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Commissioner Russell C, Weigel, [
Mav 27, 202]
VIA INTEROFFICE MAIL

Timothy Burch

New Filings Scetion

Sentor Scection Administrator
Division of Corporations

Post Otftice Box 6327
Tallahassee. Florida 323146327

Dear dMr. Burch:

Please lile the enclosed “Articles of Incorporation™ tor Ravmond James Bank. St. Petersburg, Florida,

effective JUNE 1, 2021,

Enclosed is a check pavable 1o the Florida Division of Corporations representing payment tor the filing
fee of the Articles of Incorporation and two centified copics.

Checek Nos, | Amount

#O0602116 | §78.75

The distribution of the certified copies should be as follows:

(1) One copy 1o Office of Financial Regulation
Division of Financial Institutions
200 East Games Street
Tallahassce, Florida 32399-0371

{2) One copy Rod Jones

Shutis & Bowen LILP

300 South Orange Avenue

Suite 1600

Orlando. F1. 32801

Oftiee (407) 835-0906
I vou have any questions, please do not hesitate wo contact Kim MeGill st Kim MeGilla Hofr.gav or
(830) 410-9524,

Sincerely.

R TR T e

Jason M. Guevira
Financial Adminisirator
Division of Financial Insututions

WWW FLOFE GOV
101 East Guines Street, Tulluhassee, Florida 323990370

v mar . A REY cir Av Tl Bt e 2 A & bdy T T



Burch, Tim

—— L T
From: Guevara, Jason <lason.Guevara@flofr.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 3:34 PM
To: Burch, Tim
Cc rjones@shutts.com; Gareth McKibben
Subject: RE: Re: Raymond James Bank - Articles of Incorporation

ol CHEMAIL/RECEIVED FROMIEXTERNALL SOURCES

Good attermnoon Tim.

Just following up on our conversation. | have conferred with Gareth MceKibben, Assistant General Counsel.
Bank Regulatory for Raymond James and he and the OFR are good with a line through to show the filing
cltective June 1. 2021,

[1 vou should have any further questions. please do not hesitate o contact m,

Sincerely.

Jason M. Guevara

Financial Administrator. Division ol Financial Institutions
Oftice of Financial Regulation

200 East Games Street

Tallahassee. I'E. 32399

Direct: (850) 410-9513

Promoting a safe marketplace for financial success

From: Guevara, Jason

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 2:33 PM

To: Burch, Tim <Tim.Burch@dos.myfiorida.com>

Cc: Hughes, Terry <Terry.Hughes@flofr.gov>; McGill, Kim <Kim.McGill@flofr gov>; rijones@shutts.com; Gareth
McKibben <Gareth.McKibben@Raymondlames.com>

Subject: Re: Raymond Jlames Bank - Articles of Incorporation

Good afternoon Thim.

Please see the enclosed attachment. The documents with the necessary filing tees will delivered to the main
office location today. The filing is to be effective tor June 1, 20214,
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RAYMOND JAMES BANK g ~ i

The undersigned, acting as directors for the purpose of forming a ﬁnancial"i;xstimﬁ
corporation in accordance with the Laws of the State of Florida, adopt the following Articles of

Incorporation.

ARTICLE]

The name of the corporation shall be Raymond James Bank and its initial place of
business shall be at 710 Carilion Parkway, in the City of St. Petersburg, in the County of Pinellas
and State of Florida. These Articles shall be effective upap-fabing. T_ o | , Lo

ARTICLE Tt

The general nature of the business to be transacted by Raymond James Bank shall be
that of a general commercial baoking business with all the rights, powers, and privileges granted
and conferred by the Florida Financial Institutions Codes, regulating the organization, powers,
and management of banking corporations. This bank is incorporated by conversien from a

national bank.
ARTICLE Il

The total number of shares authorized to be issued by Raymond James Bank shall be
100,000. Such shares shall be of a single class and shail have a par value of $100 per share.
Raymond James Bank shall begin business with at least $10 million in paid-in common capital
stock 1o be divided into 100,000 shares. The amount of surplus with which Raymond James
Bank will begin business will be not less than $10 million all of which (capital stock and surplus)
shall be paid in cash.

ARTICLE IV

The term for which said corporation shall exist shali be perpetual unless terminated
pursuant to the Florida Financial Institutions Codes.

Articles of Incorporation of Raymond Jarnes Bank Pape 1 0f 2



ARTICLE V

The number of directors shall not be fewer than five (5). A majority of the full board of
directors may, at any time during the years following the annual meeting of shareholders,
increase the number of directors by not more than two and appoint persons to fill resulting
vacancies. The names and street addresses of the first directors of Raymond James Bank are:

NAME

'leffrey P. Julien
‘Paut Carey
‘Scott Curtis
‘Deborah Davis
"John C. Fox
! Francis Godbold
Fred Hosken
James lackson
Gordon Johnson
Mary Lynn Moser
Steve Raney
{.oreen Spencer
Jeffrey Trocin

STREET ADDRESS

710 Carillon Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway, St.
710 Carilion Parkway, St.
710 Canllon Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway, St.
710 Canllon Parkway, St.
710 Canlion Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway, 5t
710 Canllon Parkway, St.
710 Canllon Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway, St.
710 Carillon Parkway. St

Petershurg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Pelersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL.
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL
Petersburg, FL.

In witness of the foregoing, the undersigned has executed these Articles of
Incorporation as incorporator this 16" day of April, 2021.

The foregoing Artcles of Incorporation of RE.
the Fiorida Office of Financial Regulation this_2 67
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Namc.}Stephen Liverpool ¥

Title: Senior Vice President,
Secretary and General Couns
Raymond James Bank

Russell C. We
Commissioner
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Office of Financial Regulation
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